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Agenda
• Client Feedback
• Hotel Best Practices
• West Coast Data
• Cvent Data
• Jessica Kimball - Cvent
• Q&A

http://www.preferrednet.net/
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Client Questions
1. What is the earliest date your clients are booking 

meetings to? Q3, Q4, or 2021? 

2. What contract terms are you expecting for 2020 and 
beyond?

3. Have staffing changes/furloughs impacted your 
organization and how are you coping? 

4. If you formerly did an annual, board and incentive 
program separately, are they making any changes with 
regards to these programs?



Key Takeaways from Clients
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• Meetings recovery expected mostly in Q1 2021 

• Favored contract terms to include:  
Force Majeure revised language
Cancel with no penalty
100% rebook
Minimal to no attrition penalties
Date change flexibility
F&B minimums lowered or eradicated

• Hiring freezes, travel bans in place, reductions in workforce

• 2020 events cancelled

• Mix of virtual & hybrid meetings happening right now and in near future

• F2F not going away



Hotel Success Stories  
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• Overcommunication

• Modified Buffets

• Big spaces with hybrid capabilities

• Social distancing in public spaces

• Stay tuned for future Hotel Panel…

Key Takeaways
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Our Hotels at Work



Our Hotels at Work
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How does Cvent benefit you as a Preferred Hotel?

Drives leads, exposure, 
marketing to our hotels

Microsites

Marketing Fee Discount

5% to all members

Lanyon Total Access

RFP Publisher for transient

Brand Filter

Fully Funded by Preferred 

4,211 Received RFPs

7th highest performing brand filterC
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Cvent Data Lead Volume
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2014 – 30%
2019 – 70%
2020 – 76%

August 25-26 FREE to all & Virtual

Connect 



Smaller Meetings in Last 3 Weeks



Global Proposed ADR by Arrival Date



US Planner Location Insight – May vs. April



RFP Share by Organization Type



Cvent Data: 
Number of Contracts
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2020 – 57%



Jessica Kimball
Senior Solutions Specialist

Hospitality Cloud
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Getting the Most Out of 
Your Cvent Account
Cvent/Preferred Best Practices

Jessica Kimball
Senior Solutions Specialist, Hospitality Cloud



Agenda

How do planners source on Cvent?

What are planners looking for on Cvent?

How do planners compare bids?

Where you can manage profile and proposals
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• Cvent Destination Guide
• (Cvent City Guides)

Insert 
Screen Cap Here

Planner 
Sourcing Behaviors 

Cvent Promotion Hub

Cvent Supplier Network

Discover Tab (Microsites)



Product Demo



Capitalize Your Marketing Strategy

Market to your target 
audience

Highlight your 
property’s unique 

selling factors

Make your profile 
complete and current
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28%

What Do Planners 
Look For In Your 
Profile?

24%

23%

13%

12%

Enough 
meeting space

Image quality 
and variety 

Unique selling 
factors

Enough 
sleeping rooms 

Completeness 
of profile

Maximize Exposure

Capitalize Your 
Marketing Strategy
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Capitalize Your 
Marketing Strategy

How complete is your profile?



Product Demo



Where to Get Personal

Send Message Feature

• Send Message Feature 
for personal connection

• Proposals for facts and 
selling points that 
directly relate to the RFP

• View Bids example



See Your Proposal Through a Planner’s Eyes

Planners can compare bids side-by-side before 
awarding the RFP

The View Bids Report 

• Venue Profile Information
• Proposal Introduction
• Proposal costs and other answers

Proposal completeness and ability to highlight
selling points can make or break your venue in this report!



Cvent 
Community 
A place to stay connected, get 
product education and stay up-to-
date with the latest product 
updates. 



Jen and I are here

Q&A
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